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Ramendra Singh

From: Accounts | Three One <accounts@threeonecoffee.com>
Sent: 13 November 2024 18:43
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; sanjay@threeonecoffee.com
Subject: RE: Quotation for LA Marzoccco
Attachments: 069-revs-Proforma invoice -Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd -KRL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ramendra, 
 
As per your discussion with Sanjay, please find the attached revised proforma invoice for your kind reference. This is the best price what we can offer. 
 
Look forward for order and payment confirmation. 
 
Regards,  
Palak 
 

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]  
Sent: 13 November 2024 17:36 
To: Accounts | Three One; sanjay@threeonecoffee.com 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Subject: RE: Quotation for LA Marzoccco 
 

Dear Sanjay Ji, 

I hope this message finds you well. 

As per our recent discussion, I would like to kindly request a 10% discount on the proposed price. We appreciate your consideration and look 
forward to your confirmation. 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

 

 

 

From: Accounts | Three One <accounts@threeonecoffee.com>  
Sent: 13 November 2024 17:26 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; sanjay@threeonecoffee.com 
Subject: RE: Quotation for LA Marzoccco 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ramendra, 
 
Greeting from Three One Coffee !! 
 
As per your below mail request, please find the attached proforma invoice for La Marzocco - Linea Classic S & Fiorenzato - F64 EVO PRO for your kind reference. 
 
Look forward for payment confirmation and certainly looking forward to offer you best of our services. 
 
Regards,  
Palak 
Accounts & MIS  
 

 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Date: 13 November 2024 at 15:20:54 IST 
To: sanjay@threeonecoffee.com 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Quotation for LA Marzoccco 
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Dear Sanjay ji, 
  
As discussed kindly share the below item quotation with grinder along with lead time 
  

COFFEE MACHINE (EVERSYS) - Weight62 kg Brew chamber24 g Grinder 2 x 
Ceramic burrs - 64 mm User Interface Touch screen 400 mm (15.7 in) Bean 
hopper 2 x 1.2 kg Coffee cup height 165 mm (6.5 in) max. Hot water outlet 
145 mm Interface USB, SD-Card, Ethernet, Serial, RS-232, CCI or CSI, API 
Coffee boiler size 0.8 L Steam boiler  

 SIZE - (W or D or H) 430 x 600x 580 mm 1 Equipments LA Marzoccco

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
  


